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From: admin
Sent: 14 October 2021 11:07
To: admin
Subject: FW: White line scheme Frem Quay
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sent: 29 June 2021 15:49
To: Councillor Frank Biederman <Frank.Biederman@devon.gov.uk>
Subject: White line scheme Frem Quay

Frank,

Below is a plan to up-date the original white line and icon scheme at the Quay. Only change would be the
suggestion of a double white line down the centre, rather than a single. I'd also consider an extra give way sign for
those vehicles leaving the Quay. I've notincluded ‘slow down and use your bell’ legends but would include these in
my funding bid and overall plan to a contractor.

I haven’t included any option for Parking Restrictions along the Quay Platform area, but | draw your attention to the
proposal I've added on the plan. This would create a two lane vehicular system and possibly leave no room to
park? We could even barrier between the vehicular section and the pedestrian and cycle element. This would
need someone with more knowledge of Highways to work up, and test the viability and worthiness of such a
scheme, but it’s an option? Feel free to raise it with the Parish and perhaps Highways.... Or just stick with the status
quo.

Martin Caddy.
Area Rights of Way Warden (Barnstaple, Bideford, Torrington, Hartland, Holsworthy)

.. Option - remove gravel verge against old platform :
wall this would give circa 6m width from central white” ;.
line and enable a two lane vehicular option. In doing so .
this would restrict parking or cause an obstruction for
vehicles, and not, as current, restrict vehicles
and cyclist/pedestrians. 4
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